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Rich Diemer

From: "Rich Diemer" <rich@bustedgear.com>
To: <bustedgear>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 10:47 PM

Subject:  Re: If Facebook existed throughout history.........

From:

Subject: If Facebook existed throughout history.........

Abe Lincoln Going to the theater tonight with the missus... got prvate box seats,
baby!

145 years ago - Comment * Like

g John Wilkes Booth likes this,

Ben Franklin Signed up the declaration of independence today. Booyah,
England.

234 years ago *-Comment - Like
£ France likes this,

) L England You done fucked up now.
Sl 25 minutes ago - Like

3—\_ John Adams Bring it.
e 25 minutes ago - Like

Ben Franklin You redcoats don't stand a chance.
15 minutes ago - Like

Thomas Jefferson Redecoats? More like DICKcoats. Amiright?
& minutes ago - Like

w  John Hancock Does this mean we get to sign more shit? Cuz that
was fun.

5 minutes a0o ° Like

Ben Frankiin S0 we gathered.
2 minutes ago * Like
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Galileo So tums out the sarth. .. goes around the sun. Who knew?

.

400 years 2go - Comment - Like

g1 Copemicus likes this.

The Church hahaha wut you smokin® bro
T'hour 2go - Like

Galileo NMothing. It's an observable fact.
57 mimLites-ago - Like

47 minutes 290 + Like

3 minutes ago - Like

E Galileo No I'm not, *bro®. Want to see my proof?

The Church ¥YOU SHUT ¥YOUR MOUTH.  YOU SHUT IT RIGHT HOW.
79 mimutes 200+ Like

Charles Darwin Crazy news. .. looks like all living creatures evolved from more
basic forms over millennia:

151 years ago © Comment © Like

AN

The Church hahaha u drinkin' bro?
40 minutes ago = Like

Charles Darwin I'm serioug. And I'm pretty aure humans evoived from
- '§l pAmates.
SO 2 minutes 400 - ke

The Church GOD DAMMT WOULD Al E YOU JUST SHUT UP

25 minutes ago - Like

Isaac Newton God damned apple fell out of a ires and hit me on the head.

344 years go * Comment ¢ Like

¢ "W Isaac Newton Whoa, wait a second. ..
e B 25 minutes ago - Like

“4 Ancient Asteroid is hittin' up earth today, if ya know what | mean.
65 million years ago- Comment * Like

Tyrannascurus Rex Nooooooooooooo
A5 minutes ago - Like

E Brontosaurus NoDbooooo00D0o00D

Bl ¥4 minutes ago - Like

. Triceratops Mocooooooooooo
33 mimdes ago + Like

*

Earth FML
30 minutes 290 * Like

Cockroach Whatevs.
{2 minutes ago - Like
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Julius Ceasar My boys pulled together a lil° get together at the casa tonight.
Gonna be killer party.

2053 years 300 * Comment * Like

Brutus Oh it'll be killer alnght.
§ 3 hours:ago - fike

\ Juliug Ceasar Hahah don't be creepy, dude.
w2 hours 800 - Like

9/28/2010



